From: Ortiz, Monica

To: "Miriam Hicks"

Cc: Patz, Logan W.; Michel, Racquel M.
Subject: RE: Sawmill Village Madera Crossing
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 10:50:42 AM
Attachments: IMG 20161006 134923915.jpg

DRS-ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING CHECKLIST.doc.pdf

Good morning Miriam,

We went out yesterday to do the TCL-CO for Madera Crossing Building E2 & E3 phase’s 1B and 1C.
There are five punch list items we will need corrected prior to release of permanent TCL-CO. We will
release a 30-day extension for completion of these items as follows:

e The ADA Van accessible parking stall and Van accessible aisle located Northeast of building
E2 were not constructed to plan and does not allow proper ADA access. See attached photo.

e The ADA accessible parking sign must have the required language per 66-7-352.4C NMSA
1978 "Violators Are Subject to a Fine and/or Towing." Please call out detail and location
of HC signs. See attached the 2009 NM accessible parking checklist.

e The ADA access aisles shall have the words "NO PARKING" in capital letters, each of which
shall be at least one foot high and at least two inches wide, placed at the rear of the parking
space so as to be close to where an adjacent vehicle's rear tire would be placed. (66-1-4.1.B
NMSA 1978)

e The motorcycle parking located East of building E3 is missing the pavement striping and
motorcycle signage.

e label the compact parking spaces located East of building E3 by placing the words
“COMPACT” on the pavement.

Once corrections are complete resubmit acceptable package along with a completed Drainage
Transportation Information Sheet to front counter personnel for log in and evaluation by
Transportation. For digital submittal please submit to PLNDRS@cabqg.gov. Thanks

Monica Ortiz

Planning Department — Transportation & Hydrology
Development & Building Services Division

600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201

Albuquerque, NM 87102

t 505-924-3981

f 505-924-3864

From: Miriam Hicks [mailto:MiriamH@dpsdesign.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 12:09 PM

To: Ortiz, Monica

Subject: RE: Sawmill Village Madera Crossing


mailto:/O=EXCHANGEORG1/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E06857
mailto:MiriamH@dpsdesign.org
mailto:lpatz@cabq.gov
mailto:rmichel@cabq.gov
mailto:plndrs@cabq.gov
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2009 N. M. ACCESSIBLE PARKING CHECKLIST

Prepared by: Governor’s Commission on Disability (GCD) 491 Old Santa Fe Trail, Santa Fe N.M. 87501 (505)476-0412 Toll free (877) 696-1470

1. This checklist is based on NMBC 2009, IBC 2009, ANSI 2003, State Statutes (NMSA 1978), 2010 ADA Standards, with
best practices shown in italics.
Prepared: 12-01-10
2.The 2010 ADA Standards become effective on March 15, 2012. Revised: 7-10-13

Do numbers comply with NMBC Table 1106.1 below?
= Total number of parking spaces
= Total number of car accessible spaces
=  Total number of van accessible spaces
This section does not apply to parking spaces used exclusively for buses, trucks, other delivery vehicles, law enforcement vehicles or vehicular
impound and motor pools where lots accessed by the public are provided with an accessible passenger loading zone. (IBC 1106.1)

NMBC TABLE 1106.1 - NUMBER OF ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES
NMBC Table 1106 is based on 66-7-352.4 NMSA 1978 and
provides more accessible parking in smaller lots than IBC 1106.1 and 2010 Standards.

TOTAL PARKING SPACES TOTAL REQUIRED NUMBER REQUIRED TO BE NOTES
ACCESSIBLE PARKING VAN ACCESSIBLE
SPACES (IBC 1106.5 Van Parking)
1-25 1 1
26-35 2 1
36-50 3 1
51-100 4 1
101-300 8 2
301-500 12 2
501-800 16 3
801-1,000 20 4
Over 1,000 20 spaces plus 1 space for every 100 1 of every 6 accessible parking
spaces, or fraction thereof, over 1,000 spaces, or fraction thereof
SPECIAL OCCUPANCIES NUMBER REQUIRED TO BE NUMBER REQUIRED TO BE NOTES
(See IBC sections 1106.2 to 1106.4) ACCESSIBLE VAN ACCESSIBLE
(See IBC 1106.5)
Group R-2 NONTRANSIENT For resident parking, provide 2%, 1 of every 6 accessible parking
(Apartments, dormitories, vacation but not less than one accessible spaces, or fraction thereof
timeshare) and parking space(s)
Group R-3
(Adult or child care facilities) For guest parking, comply with
Table 1106.1 above
Hospital outpatient clinics, for patient 10% accessible spaces, but not less 1 of every 6 accessible parking
and visitor parking than one spaces, or fraction thereof
Rehabilitation facilities and 20% accessible spaces, but not less 1 of every 6 accessible parking
outpatient physical therapy facilities, than one spaces, or fraction thereof
for patient and visitor parking

ACCESSIBLE PARKING LOCATION (IBC 1106.6)
= Closest spaces to the accessible entrance / accessible route.
= Dispersed among the various types of parking facilities (parking lots, parking garages, and similar)
= In parking facilities that do not serve a particular building, accessible spaces shall be on the shortest accessible route to accessible
entrance(s)
s Where buildings have multiple accessible entrances with adjacent parking, disperse accessible parking spaces close to entrances
Exception 1: In multilevel parking structures, van-accessible parking spaces may be on one level
Exception 2: Accessible parking shall be permitted to be in different parking facilities if substantially equivalent or
greater accessibility is provided.
s There is a significant safety hazard for mobility-impaired persons crossing through parking lots and this hazard is greatly reduced when parking
is provided adjacent to a building entrance. (66-7-352.2 NMSA Legislative Intent)
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VEHICLE SPACE & ACCESS AISLE SIZE (ANSI 502)

Measure to the middle of the painted stripe. (ANSI 502.2 and 505.3) See drawing on page 3 of this checklist.
Exception: End of row spaces shall be permitted to include the full width of painted striping.

OPTION 1 - Accessible Car Parking space is 8’ wide min. access aisle is 5" wide min.
— Accessible Van Parking space is 8’ wide min. access aisle is 8" wide min.
OPTION 2 - Universal Car Parking space is 8’ wide min. access aisle is 5" wide min.
— Universal Van Parking space is 11° wide min. access aisle is 5 wide min.

GCD recommends accessible spaces and access aisles be 18’ long minimum

ACCESS AISLE LOCATION (ANSI 502.4)

Adjoin an accessible route (curb ramp, sidewalk, parking surface)
May be shared by two parking spaces
Does not overlap the vehicular way
May be on either side of a car or van parking space.

GCD recommends van access aisle be on the passenger side

Angled van parking shall have the access aisle on the passenger side (ADA 2010 Standards 502.3.4)
Access aisle extends the full length of the parking space

Design parking and access aisles so parked vehicles do not obstruct adjacent accessible routes (ANSI 502.8)
GCD recommends accessible spaces and access aisles be 18" long minimum

SURFACES OF PARKING & ACCESS AISLE (ANSI 502)

Surface slopes not to exceed 1:48 (1” rise in 48” run or 2%)
Built-up curb ramps may not extend into access aisle or parking space. See drawing on page 3 of this checklist.
Parking and access aisles are at the same level
Surface is stable, firm, slip resistant, free of cracks, holes, and other obstructions (ANSI 302)
Surface is clear of rocks, dirt, puddles, drainage inlets, and similar obstacles

VERTICAL CLEARANCES (ANSI 502.6)

Provide 8°-2” (98”) vertical clearance in parking garages to accessible parking, beneath roof overhang, beneath trees branches, and

similar.

GCD recommends 114" vertical clearance because some popular models of personal vans can be 98" high when stationary. When vans bounce
at the top and bottom of parking garage ramps, or when people open their tailgate, they need more vertical clearance.

SIGNAGE (NMBC 1110.1 and ANSI 502.7)

A vertical sign is centered at the head of each parking space
Characters and their background shall have a non-glare finish. Characters shall contrast with their background, with either light characters on a
dark background, or dark characters on a light background.

Sign displays the International Symbol of Accessibility ( Note: The International Symbol of Accessibility provides white symbols and letters on a
blue background, however, ANSI and 2010 Standards do not specify colors for signage.)

GCD recommends signs 1o be white background with a green border and legend (MUTCD sign # R7-8 and R7-8A).
Sign must include the language “Violators are subject to a fine and/or towing” (66-7-352.4C NMSA 1978, Effective 7-01-2010). See sign
sample on page 3 of this parking checklist

Van accessible signs are provided below the other sign (see sign sample on page 3 of this parking checklist)
The van space signage is needed to alert van users to the presence of the wider aisle, but the space is not intended to be restricted only to vans.
(2010 Standards 502.5)
In parking lots the bottom of the sign is 60” minimum above the ground or parking surface. (ANSI 502.7)
Along the public rights-of-way MUTCD requires the bottom of the MUTCD R7-8 sign to be 84" above the ground.
Where the total number of parking spaces provided is 4 or less, no accessible signage is required. (NMBC 1110.1)

PAVEMENT MARKINGS (NMBC 1110.3)

Parking space has a clearly visible, blue, International Symbol of Accessibility painted on the pavement at rear of the space (66-1-4.1.E NMSA
1978) or MUTCD recommends a white symbol on a blue background.
GCD recommends the parking space lines be painted blue
Access aisle has blue, diagonal striping. (66-1-4.1.B NMSA 1978).
Access aisle shall have the words “NO PARKING” in capital letters, each of which shall be at least one foot high and at least two inches
wide, placed at the rear of the parking space so as to be close to where an adjacent vehicle's rear tires would be placed. (66-1-4.1.B NMSA
1978)

In the public rights-of-way MUTCD recommends white striping.

Where the total number of parking spaces provided is 4 or less, no International Symbol of Accessibility pavement marking is required ( NMBC
1110.3)

CURB RAMP LOCATION

The curb ramp does not protrude into the access aisle or parking (ANSI 502.5)
The curb ramp is located so people with disabilities do not have to cross behind parked vehicles (66-7-352.2 NMSA 1978)
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Non-van accessible spaces
bottom of this sign

60" min. above ground
ANSI 502.7

Van accessible spaces
bottom of this sign

60" min. above the ground
ANSI 502.7

RESERVED
PARKING

Violators are subject toa
fine and/or towing
VAN

ACCESSIBLE =~

& |

SIGN TYPE R7-8 (12"x18")
7 sign field is white
N

- sign lettering and border are green
- International Symbol of Accessibility
is white on a blue background

Required language per
NMSA 197866-7-352.4C

SIGN TYPE R7-8A (6"x12")
- sign field is white
/ - sign lettering and border are green

| Required language (Van Accessible Spaces)

ANSI 502.7

Sign Pole

Parking Lot Sign
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Locate curb ramps ot RSP SR .. Sidewalk . - . ::"f'..' REBIRAECE * Provide sign on post at

front of accessaisle  ~. " .. e head of each parking
so people do ot have . -j. "% npmv'de additional sign stating: - space with International
to walk behind - VAN ACCESSIBLE ‘-.. . Symbol Of ACCBSSibilifY.
parked vehicles. ; \ -.
Locate access
aisle on
passenger side
of van.
o o
é- A b- 6— A 6'
' L. 8! ' 81 8'

OPTION 1 - ACCESSIBLE PARKING
van parking space 8' wide min. with access aisle 8' wide min.
car parking space 8' wide min. with access aisle 5' wide min.

. . . _— Provide sign on post at front of each parking
f\?:v&digdcggg]r:\glég n stating: space with International Symbol of Accessibility.

_.n.\.n. o

A . N - - . T

)
Y

Csidewalk- L LT T L

Locate access
aisle on
passenger side of

van,

van access aisle

& P & o) &
L 11' 5’ g'— ! 11' 5' g —]
OPTION 2 - UNIVERSAL PARKING

van parking space 11° wide min. with access aisle 5’ wide min.
car parking space 8' wide min. with access aisle 5 wide min.

Y
=

N

N

GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON DISABILITY

491 Old Santa Fe Trail, Room 117 ACCESSIBLE PARKING LAYOUTS
Santa Fe, NM 87501-2753
phone (505) 476-0412 toll free (877) 696-1470 January 12, 2005

ON-STREET, ACCESSIBLE PARKING

2009 New Mexico Accessible Parking Checklist
Prepared by NM Govemnor’s Commission on Disability
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ON-STREET PARKING

Prepared with NMDOT ADA Compliance Committee on October 11, 2006

NUMBER AND LOCATION
=  Where on-street parking is provided for the convenience of the general public, accessible on-street parking is also required. {See ADA Title I1
section 35.130 General prohibitions against discrimination]

= On-street parking should be provided as a priority at public entities, such as: government offices, post offices, courthouses, schools, parks, and
similar. [See ADA Title II section 35.150(d)]

s Within a block, or typical block length, provide one accessible parking space on each side of the street. It should be the first space in the block

and be convenient to curb ramps constructed in compliance with NMDOT Pedestrian Access Details.

®  Provide van accessible parking spaces wherever possible.

VEHICLE SPACE & ACCESS AISLE
= Comply as shown on page 2 of this checklist.
EXCEPTION: On-street, parallel spaces shall be 25’ minimum length which is standard for all parallel parking.

ACCESS AISLE LOCATION
= Comply as shown on page 2 of this checklist,
EXCEPTION: On-street, parallel parking access aisles shall be 25’ minimum length

SURFACES OF PARKING & ACCESS AISLE
= Comply as shown on page 2 of this checklist
EXCEPTION: On-street surfaces may follow the street profile and cross-sections, however, the flattest and most conveniently located spaces
should be the accessible spaces.

VERTICAL CLEARANCES
= Comply as shown on page 2 of this checklist.

SIGNAGE
= Comply as shown on page 2 of this checklist.
EXCEPTION: The sign will typically be located in the sidewalk and the bottom of the sign must be 78” above the ground to avoid pedestrian
head injuries, it must be clearly visible to drivers coming down the street and remain visible to street traffic when the space is occupied.

PAVEMENT MARKINGS
= Comply as shown on page 3 of this checklist.
EXCEPTION: Access aisles in parking lots are required by state law to provide blue striping, however, on-street parking will typically use the

sidewalk as the access aisle. We believe it is unnecessary to paint blue striping on access aisles that overlap the sidewalk;

Sign

sidewalk

sidewalk

1 sidewalk

ON-STREET VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING
- locate at first space near corner

=
g
=
v
T
A\
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sidewalk

g

In the public R-O-W
bottom of this sign
84" min. above ground
MUTCD Standards

Van accessible spaces
bottom of this sign

78" min. above the ground
MUTCD Standards

G

|

r— _

0 .

|

L

sidewalk

ON-STREET ACCESSIBLE PARKING
- shared curb ramp

SIGN TYPE R7-8 (12"x18")
- sign field is white
- sign lettering and border are green
International Symbol of Accessibility
1s white on a blue background

Required language per
NMSA 197866-7-352.4C

SIGN TYPE R7-8A (6"x12")
sign field is white
sign lettering and border are green

Required language (Van Accessible Spaces)
ANSI 502.7

Sign Pole

On-Street Parking Sign
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

From: Dicome, Kym

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 9:42 AM
To: Ortiz, Monica

Cc: Miriam Hicks

Subject: FW: Sawmill Village Madera Crossing

Monica;

| deemed that the changes were so minor that they did not warrant an official AA. They can proceed
without one.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kym E. Dicome

Current Planning Manager

Urban Design & Development Division
City of Albuquerque Planning Department
505-924-3814 direct

kdicome@cabg.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

From: Miriam Hicks [mailto:MiriamH@dpsdesign.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Dicome, Kym
Subject: Sawmill Village Madera Crossing

Kym,

About a month ago you helped me get my temp CO for Madera Crossing for the parking calcs. The
temp CO | received says | need to have an approved Administrative Amendment but you didn't feel
that was necessary. | know you spoke with Monica Ortiz that you were satisfied. Is there an email
that or something that might suffice to satisfy this requirement?


mailto:kdicome@cabq.gov
mailto:MiriamH@dpsdesign.org

BUILDING DATA Tot Size Building | Retal 1 Active Space | Total Building G E N E RAL N OTES S H E ET | N D EX ARCHITECTURE / DESIGN / INSPIRATION

Phase 1
PROJECT DATA: 5
: [Cot2 Building B 55,016 8,694 789 0 SDP1 Site Development Plan for Subdivision
Address 18th Street and Bellamah Avenue N.W. Pedestrian Ingress & Egress Et ;=§§fﬂon 40520 ?” ex(;sttlng StrsugtureTk Patvn;)g [I): enC||n gh V(\j/a”S g SDP2 Landscape Fli‘lan
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a potential connection with the adjacent development. A pedestrian trail is connected Building D2 9,031 0 3,299 27449 ' ceesible CUMb CUS and famps provided througnou D 3 eS|gn Standars & Gontex Grah|c
. . . . . . FL. 1: Active Spaces - 6 T site. 0 y
The Site to this development. Sidewalks and plaza areas provide for on site connectivity and FL. 1,2, & 3: Apartments - 27 C.  Phase 1: Al devel ton Lots 1-10 > . D E K K E R
Phase 1: separation from vehicular traffic. Building E1 AR~ AN AN A AN SR A ' ase 1. evelopment on -ots 1-
Legal Description: gl:'.“:’,i:;‘ﬁsg. Apa”’"e"ts'z;r«v SR 9434 9,829 0 0 30,595 29,795 D. Phase 2: All development on Phase 2 -Building-FElevations- NOT USED
Lots 1 - 10 within the Town of Albuquerque Grant in Projected Sections 7 Vehicular Ingress & Egress BTt g oments 2 T T1 55 5 5 15715 E. See Platfor all easements. NetUsed- Building A2 Elevations P E R I c H
_ . e . . . ; ; ; FL. 1, 2, & 3: Apartments {33 N\ N A WS ildi '
apd 18, Township 10 North,. Range 3 East, New Mexmo Principal Meridian, Prlm.ary access is from 18th and Bellamah. A potential connection to Bellamah is — e f_’ = == /\%A.AOA ; 1 KEYED NOTES Building A2 EIevgtlons
City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico provided on the east side of the property. Total of 8 Lots = Appx. 2,700 SF Each \ DP8 Conceptual Grading Plan
. Total Phase 1 Buildi 325,084 71,705 | @ 8,76 | 209,515 ) | , A B AT I N I
Address: 1701 Bellamah Ave. N.W. o | - o Cow- 1. Property line, Typ. SDP9 Conceptual Drainage Management Plan s
Zoning: SU-2/SU-1 for PRD Internal Circulation Requirements [Frase 2 Tot Swe | Buiding | Re@NSF | Active Space | Total Bulding 2. Lotline, Typ. SDP10 Concentual Utility Plan
Acreage: 7.4628 Access is via drive aisles, 26' and 24' wide. Radii and parking spaces are shown on the T e ;?;ﬁ'l‘% ~ = — 3. Newsite drive per COA Std. Dwg. 2426. . o
Site Plan in compliance with the City D.P.M. An emergency vehicle path is shown from FL. 1. Brewery & Restaurant /2\ ’ ’ : ' 4. Drainage pond, see Conceptual Grading Plan 28. Patio enclosure, 5" high maximum, typ.
Phase 2: the north parking area across a roll-down curb and the paved plaza. This plan meets FL 182 Commerdial (2400 w; 29,000 36,000 5. Existing sidewalk to remain 29. Parallel parking, typ. .
Legal Description: the criteria of City Traffic, Fire Marshal, and Solid Waste Department. {Buiding ¢ (NoTUSED) ) , 6. Concrete sidewalk, 6" wide minimum (see plan), per - _ Landscape setback WIE' JEEFERSON NE. SUITE 100
Tract 2-D of the Arbolera de Vida subdivision, Albuguerque, New Mexico, Total Phase 2 Buildings 109,475 30,500 15,500 29,000 44,500 7 gsoﬁ‘étdm?vvég;;goand Parking Spaces A , - 7601 ALBUQUERQUE. NM 87189
. . . . . . . . _ . _ . . ( ) . '
fpl\lg;j”|?1thgo%f2(:ii |?>f| at:(laa gookugg% g(l?rl;;); E?BnGallllo County, New Mexico, on F?hQ::eigace (as defined in Zoning Code 14-16-1-5 and per R2 zone 14-16-2-11-H) Fowai Prase Tend Phase 2 | 434550 | 102205 | 233901 | 37762 | 254015 | 8. Entry feature ffom salvaged site metal/equipment. 32 Gravel with roll-up curb for emergency vehicle traffic.
Zoning: SU-2/SU-1 for PRD with Microbrewery Required: (49 units @ 400 sflunit ) + (62 units @ 500sf/unit) + (63 units @ ' gi ?,'ngcﬁ fg('fk_up space 505.761.9700 / DPSDESIGN.ORG
Acreage: 2.5132 600sf/unit) = 88,400 sf SSV ) 9 ' 35' Sid : : : : I
’ welling Units not to exceetr AT #0 Uni . . Sidewalk connection to pedestrian trail on adjacent
Total acreage for both sites is 9.976 Provided: 125,326 sf (does not include balconies) :ARDKI(:IIfI.';gU oo e oo 3 ronert P ) ARCHITECT
Phase 1 Units | Accessible |Motorcycle] Bicycle| Provided* |Proposed Ratio|] Required Ratio |Required* p p y
Cross access and drainage easements provided. Restii®i2  Condominiums 20 §3> ,W VM\ 150r>1000sf=2| 30 11. 18"X18" Stop Slgn A for utility vehicle access
Apartments 146 ] 146 1.0/unit Q1.5 or> 1000sf=2| 219 Bac yar walls, 6" high-maximum
Phase 2 {-Building A1} site development plans for building permit are delegated to the 8 f 16 (private) olunit 1 per bath 16 39. Dedicated back-up space (No Parking)
DRB for approval. A = e T T : -Decoratlve paving, scored. color: gray 40. Curb. 3' wide planting strip, and 6' wide sidewalk.
Non Residential - 200 0t 200 0 - 15. Plazaextended-overpond-wigtardrait-strrotnd 41. Existing power pole to remain.
Proposed Use Ul|dlng A1 3nd-A2 " 36" maximum Lot3 Active Spaces 16 A 52 1200 5q ‘) 1200 54 52 Logding driyeway, no dock. 42. Open steel tube fence, 6' high, to match fence at
Site is being developed in two phases as mixed-use with housing, retail and active . [Fotal Non Residential |76 4 5 4 51 16. Pedestrian passageway Sawmill Lofts. Color: silver/gray
Building A2; 45’ maximum visitor /2 16 T 17. Building overhang with columns 42a.Metal guard rail, 42" h, color silver/gray, matte finish
space (small rental spaces for artisan.and incubator office space). Phase 2 has (e Building B: 48" maximum — N N N e =i — = 18. Plaza, w/ decorative paving & landscaping 43. Existing railroad tracks erer—
ildi i 1 A BU|Id|ng C: 45 NOT USED 3 Wote: Moforc ing - At 151 to 300 total parking spaces, 5 motorcycle spaces are required and 8 are provided (without residential reduction 19. Relocated steel Sawdust Hopper 44. Open metal fence w/vines ENGINEER
Buldmos DT D2, BT EZ E3. 45' maximum (T = NNM‘WW 20. Accessible parking space, 83' W. x 20' L. space W/5' ~ 45. Compact parking space, 8W. x 15'L., typ. Paint
followina is Phase | devel Lot 2] floor Retamand two i 7 Townh F: 28' maxi Lott " Agariments 10 13 1.250unit | 1.5 or> 1000sf=2 15> W. aisle. "Small Car Space" on pavement.
ollowing is Phase | development: Lot 2 is ground floor Retail and two floors o ownhomes F: 28" maximum [Fotal Residental 0 13 75 Y 21. Accessible van parking, 9' W. x 20' L. space W/ 9' W. 46. 6'high decorative wall A A
Condominiums above. Lot 1 has two buildings with ground floor Active Spaces A onResidential “ <m®é » aisle. 47. Sidewalk at west edge of diagonal parking curb to be
Hoe H H H H . O etal ICro brewery/nest,| 8q 8q . , . H
A (Ive-work spaces))and Apartments on two floors above. The remaining three buildings Minimum Building Setbacks {(Excludes internal property lines): o P s D 22. Standard parking space, 8% W. x 20' L., typ. . Klonstlruct?d in ]I:’hase I | S U B M |TAL
. . South: 15"; East; 30'; North: 30"; West; 30" Miceo.Browery. 3 11000sa% | 11000snf 3 (18' L. where perimeter landscape strip) - Newocation of power pole _
on Lot 1 are Apartments on three floors. Lots 3 - 10 are Townhomes (eight total). Accessory buildings allowed minimum setback of O' lot line (14-16-3-3) Restaurant 45 1/5 seats 14 seats 57 23. Building on adjacent property (more than 20" from 49. Townhome driveway with apron at sidewalk to allow 6/10/2015
~10m f’} Outdoor seating P 15 seats o seats e ' - hicle access
Lot1 Active Spaces 10 10 unit 1/200sg ft 40 property line) ve' . Lo :
C1 and O1 permissive use allowed in PRD up to 25% of Total Gross Floor Area of o . 3 Lot 1 KPAG 73 1.57/1000 sq ft 24. Motorcycle space, 4' W. x 8' L. min., typ. 50. 26’ public access easemept at drive aisle starting
Development Residential Development Density: e bl b 25. Single refuse containers, enclosure & concrete east at Bellamah connection and south to 18th e —
' Density shall not exceed 20 DU's per acr TRASH ENCLOSURE MODIFIED IN Sudios 1300, TocalS0st L 113 ' apron ’ Street. PROJECT
PREVIOUS PHASE ADDING 3RD DUMPSTER %2l Non Residentia - _ i
v FOR RECYCLING. MOTORCYCLE PARKING | [otaifonResentll 100 148 121 AN —) 26. Double refuse containers, enclosure and concrete 51. Proposed future recycling area.
® CHANGED TO STANDARD PARKING el Plase 2 Parkin gy 31 2018 w2117 _ =S 755 % apron 52. 24' wide Iaccess easement at drive aisle; starts south 6
SlTE PLAN FOR PHASE 2 PHASE 1 SPACES -Ofthe total spaces, 100 are on-site and 16 are on-street for a total of 116 spaces. Of the 100 on-site, 13 are compact spaces. 2 at the 26 drlve aIS|e easement and eXtendS north tO c)
SUBD'V'S'ON FOR L SINGLE FAMILY HOUSING * Calculations under [ C ulaie e "Proposed Ra establish the total parking needed and provided for the project and do not CG
., /l ORM ATl ON ON LY 7 establish the parking rquired for any specific lot. The requireq par‘king for each lot is estgblished by the numbe_rof spaces si)own on_the site plan. —
7 K : e e i s O b ey it 26¢. Uty Sasemert = g
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////’// —
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